CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
19120 Cass Avenue
Clinton Township, Ml 48038
586-723-2000

Regular Meeting April 18, 2022
Administration Building 6:30 p.m.

A. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
B. Additions/Deletions

C. Recognition/Presentations
e  Student Recognition

D. General Consent Agenda
a. Approve minutes of:
®  Regular Meeting Minutes held on March 21, 2022,
{Minutes are posted on the district website @chippewavalleyschools.org)
b. Approve Financial Reports
¢. Approve Personnel Transactions

E. Old Business

F.  New Business

1. Approve Human Resource Software License and Support Mr. Sederlund
2. Approve Purchase of Food Service Equipment Mr. Sederfund
3. Approve Purchase and Installation of Playground Mulch Mr. Sederlund
4. Approve MSBO Bus Purchasing Program Mr. Sederlund
5. Approve School Bus Purchase Mr. Sederlund
6. Approve Transportation Routing System Contract Mr. Sederlund

G. From the Community

H. Union Communications

I, Administration Reports

J. Curriculum Updates

K. Of and By Board Members

L. Executive Session (8.b. — Student Expulsion Hearing)

M. Executive Session (8.b. — To Consider Student Discipline)

N. Adjournment
Future Meetings

April 18, 2022 6:00 p.m. Building & Site Sub-Committee Meeting
April 18, 2022 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting
May 02, 2022 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting

May 16, 2022 6:30 p.m, Regular Meeting




A. Call to order and Pledge of Allegiance

B. Additions/Deletions




C. Recognition/Presentations

e Student Recognition

1. General Consent Agenda
a. Approve minutes of:
e Regular Meeting held on March 21, 2022

{Minutes are posted on the district website@ chippewavalleyschoois.org)
b. Approve Financial Reports

c. Approve Personnel Transactions




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION — REGULAR MEETING
Administration Building
March 21, 2022

President Bednard called the meeting to order at 6:33 p.m. and the Pledge of Allegiance was
given.

Present: Members Bednard, DeMuynck Zech, Pearl and Wojtowicz
Absent: Member Aquino, Pyden and Sobah (Excused)
Also, Present: Mr. Roberts, Mr. Sederlund, Dr. Brosky, Dr. Blanchard, Mr. Sibley,

Ms. Licari, Dr. Langlands, Ms. Blain, Ms. Monnier-White and Ms. Adlam

Note: Member Wojtowicz Appointed Acting Secretary

Additions/Deletions - None

Recognition/Presentations

e Superintendent Roberts recognized three female wrestlers from the Chippewa Valley
High School wrestling team. These wrestlers were impressive at the state level.

Superintendent Roberts recognized the Dakota High School Girls’ Bowling Team who,
after an undefeated season, went on to win the state championship.

He also recognized the coaches involved.

MOTION #03/07/22 — Moved by Member DeMuynck Zech and supported by Member Pearl to
approve the General Consent Agenda to:

e Approve Minutes of the Regular Meeting held on March 07, 2022.

Approve General Fund, Food Service, IAM, Childcare, Camps/Clinics

Check Register in the amount of $914,626.87.

Approve Wire Transfers, ACH and Payments Report in the amount of $15,059,154.63.
Approve 2018 Building & Site Payments Report in the amount of $287,154.94.
Approve Building Activity Check Register in the amount of $63,766.25.

Approve Personnel Transactions.

Ayes all, motion carried.

Old Business - None




MOTION #03/08/22 - Moved by Member Pearl and supported by Member DeMuynck Zech that
the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve the 2018 Bond Issue Change Order
Summary Report for the month of February 2022. Ayes all, motion carried.

MOTION #03/09/22 - Moved by Member DeMuynck Zech and supported by Member Pearl that
the Chippewa Valley Schools Board of Education approve Presidio Networked Solutions for the
purchase of 140 student computer systems at the cost of $125,160.00 for the International
Academy of Macomb. Ayes all, motion carried.

From the Community

Mr. Stanley Shipley (district parent) addressed the Board of Education.

Mr. Jeremy Suydam (district parent/BSA) addressed the Board of Education.
Mr. Griffin Block (district student) addressed the Board of Education.

Mrs. Rita Zielinski (district parent) addressed the Board of Education.

Miss Fiona Zielinski (district student) addressed the Board of Education

Union Communications — None

Administration Reports

e Superintendent Roberts recognized the retirement of Ms. Karen Dehem (Dakota
H.S. Study Hall/Detention Monitor) after twenty-two years of service.

Curriculum Report —

e Dr. Donald Brosky (Ass’t Superintendent, Educational Services ) reported on the
status of the Chippewa Valley Virtual Academy (CVVA). It has been determined
that CVVA will be available for only student in grades 9-12 starting with the
2022-2023 school year. Data indicates that the best educational option for our
students is in-person.

Of and By Board Members

e Member DeMuynck Zech encouraged district event coordinators to invite board
members to be in attendance when appropriate.

The board discussed building use by outside groups. Administration will consider
strategies to address issue.




e Member Wojtowicz questioned the district process for the video recording of district
events along with the process for distributing/managing electronic key passes to local
police authorities for access to buildings.

A discussion ensued regarding board member roles and responsibilities.

Superintendent Roberts indicated video recordings are added to our Chippewa Valley
Cable Channel and is a way to recognize and acknowledge student achievement and as a
means to promote our district. Ms. Diane Blain (Dir., Community Relations) added that
recordings are also streamed on the district’s YouTube Channel, Facebook page, and
other district social media to promote our students and district.

e Member Bednard commented on the board’s efforts to provide equity across the
district. He thanked the community for supporting bond elections, which have included
new construction and many building upgrades.

e Member Bednard expressed support for Clinton Township Police Officers having
complete access to our buildings in the event of any emergency. He also asked
Superintendent Roberts to encourage buildings to invite Board of Education members,
to activities taking place in their buildings.

e Member Pearl indicated that the Board of Education has historically received invitations
to plays and other events. He thinks this will increase as the district returns to more
normal operations. Member Pearl commented on board member roles and
responsibilities, and the board’s effort to provide equity related to facilities.

MOTION #03/10/22 — Moved by Member Pearl and supported by Member DeMuynck Zech
to adjourn the meeting. Ayes all, motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 8:42 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Robert Wojtowicz, Acting Secretary
Board of Education




REGULAR MEETING

D.1.b

MEMORANDUM

FINANCIAL REPORTS for period ending April 30, 2022

CHECK REGISTERS

1. GENERAL FUND, FOOD SERVICE, IAM, CHILDCARE, CAMPS/CLINICS

Checks dated 3/22/2022
Checks dated 3/29/2022
Checks dated 4/12/2022

2. DEBT FUND CHECK REGISTER

2013 Refunding
2015-A Refunding
2015-B Refunding
2016-A Refunding
2016-B Refunding
2018 Bond

2019 SBL Refunding
2020 Refunding
2021 Refunding

3. Wire Transfers, ACH and Payments Report

Total General Fund ACH for March 2022

4. 2018 BUILDING & SITE

Checks dated 4/12/22

5. Building Activity

Checks dated 3/23/22

Checks dated 3/30/22
Checks dated 4/13/22

1,558,300.46

66,294.11

649,345.90

$ 2,273,940.47

6,065,875.00

916,984.38

34,887,187.50

4,657,675.00

7,820,250.00

2,674,625.00

1,143,722.62

920,302.66

346,046.80

$59,432,668.96

$7,652,712.20

$79,282.37

$24,841.90

$35,683.22

$66,088.30

$126,613.42

April 18, 2022
6:30 P.M.

Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederlund

Mr. Sederlund




REGULAR MEETING

6:30 PM

D.1.c. PERSONNEL TRANSACTIONS

NEW HIRES

Cathy Fournier
Sierra Harris

RESIGNATIONS

Jennifer Schreiber
Cathy Fournier
Ceaser Dubon
Melissa Salatrik
Leah Butkovich
Katie Tuzinsky
Dobrila Simovski
Adam Williams
Dawn Makar

TERMINATION

Melissa Martz

RETIREMENT

Adelaide Fabiilli
Adam Demorest
Linda Smith
Lori Kratt
Richard Varney
Deanna Skelcy
John Hoepf

POSITION

Clerk-Transportation
Preschool Aide-Little Turtle

POSITION

Special Ed Aide-Dakota 9
Clerk-Transportation
English Learner Paraeducator-Seneca
Guidance Clerk-CV9
Social Worker-DHS/CVHS/IAM
Teacher-Sequoyah
Food Service Helper-Ojibwa
Network Support Tech
Teacher Consultant

POSITION

Health Aide- CVHS

POSITION

Food Service Helper-Dakota
Athletic Director-Dakota
Teacher-Fox
Teacher-Miami
Counselor
Teacher-Shawnee
Skilled Maintenance

April 18,2022
Adam Blanchard

EFFECTIVE

3/23/22
4/11/22

EFFECTIVE

3/27/22
3/24/22
3/31/22
4/8/22

4/10/22
4/12/22
4/15/22
4/22/22
4/22/22

EFFECTIVE

3/21/22

EFFECTIVE

June 10, 2022
June 30, 2022
June 30, 2022
June 30, 2022
June 30, 2022
June 30, 2022
July 31, 2022




EXTENSION OF LEAVE OF ABSENCES FOR 2022/23 SCHOOL YEAR:

Chelsea Lusk/Richter-Teacher Child Care Leave 21/22 School Year
Child Care Leave 22/23 School Year

RATIONALE: General Leaves and extensions of leaves of absences are at the sole
discretion of the Board. Approval of extensions are without precedence.
These leaves of absences will provide administration with greater
flexibility when staffing for the 2022-23 school year.

CERTIFIED:

RECOMMENDED MOTION: “It is recommended that the Chippewa Valley Board of Education
approve the conditional hire of the following person/s to fill certified positions created by additional enrollment,
content area growth, retirements/resignations and transfers of other teachers. The effective date for this teacher is
TBD. The conditional hire of this person/s is subject to the motion as submitted.”

Recommended for Hire Position Rationale Effective Date

Tammy Bontomasi 1.0 Social Worker Replacement May 2, 2022




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION

Deanna Skelcy has served the Chippewa Valley
School District faithfully and diligently for a period
of twenty years as Teacher.

Deanna Skelcy through her leadership, has had a
positive impact on the staff, students and the
community.

Deanna Skelcy, a conscientious, loyal, hardworking
employee has elected to retire; and

Deanna Skelcy will be missed by all her school
colleagues,

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED:

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley
School District not only on their behalf, but also that
of the Superintendent of Schools and the
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the
future.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED:

that this resolution, having been adopted by the
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School
District on the 18th day of April 2022 be made a
permanent part of the records of this School District
and a copy sent to Deanna Skelcy as an expression
of our appreciation.




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION

Adam Demorest has served the Chippewa Valley
School District faithfully and diligently for a period
of twenty-two years as a Teacher and Athletic
Director.

Adam Demorest, through his leadership, has had a
positive impact on the staff, students and the
community.

Adam  Demorest, a conscientious, loyal,
hardworking employee has elected to retire; and

Adam Demorest, will be missed by all his school

colleagues,

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED:

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley
School District not only on their behalf, but also that
of the Superintendent of Schools and the
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the
future.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED:

that this resolution, having been adopted by the
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School
District on the 18th day of April 2022 be made a
permanent part of the records of this School District
and a copy sent to Adam Demorest as an expression
of our appreciation.

L




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION

Linda Smith has served the Chippewa Valley School
District faithfully and diligently for a period of
twenty-four years as Teacher.

Linda Smith through her leadership, has had a
positive impact on the staff, students and the
community.

Linda Smith, a conscientious, loyal, hardworking
employee has elected to retire; and

Linda Smith will be missed by all her school
colleagues,

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED:

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley
School District not only on their behalf, but also that
of the Superintendent of Schools and the
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the
future.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED:

that this resolution, having been adopted by the
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School
District on the 18th day of April 2022 be made a
permanent part of the records of this School District
and a copy sent to Linda Smith as an expression of
our appreciation.

R




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION

Lori Kratt has served the Chippewa Valley School
District faithfully and diligently for a period of
eleven years as Teacher.

Lori Kratt through her leadership, has had a positive
impact on the staff, students and the community.

Lori Kratt, a conscientious, loyal, hardworking
employee has elected to retire; and

Lori Kratt will be missed by all her school
colleagues,

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED:

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley
School District not only on their behalf, but also that
of the Superintendent of Schools and the
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the
future.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED:

that this resolution, having been adopted by the
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School
District on the 18th day of April 2022 be made a
permanent part of the records of this School District
and a copy sent to Lori Kratt as an expression of our
appreciation.

K




WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

WHEREAS:

RESOLUTION

John Hoepf has served the Chippewa Valley School
District faithfully and diligently for a period of
twenty-four years as a Skilled Maintenance Worker
and Leader.

John Hoepf, through his leadership, has had a
positive impact on the staff, students and the
community.

John Hoepf, a conscientious, loyal, hardworking
employee has elected to retire; and

John Hoepf, will be missed by all his school
colleagues,

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED:

that the Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley
School District not only on their behalf, but also that
of the Superintendent of Schools and the
Administration, extend their thanks and appreciation
for a job well done as well as best wishes for the
future.

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED:

that this resolution, having been adopted by the
Board of Education of the Chippewa Valley School
District on the 18th day of April 2022 be made a
permanent part of the records of this School District
and a copy sent to John Hoepf as an expression of
our appreciation.




E.

Old Business

New Business

Approve Human Resource Software License and Support
Approve Purchase of Food Service Equipment

Approve Purchase and Installation of Playground Muich
Approve MSBO Bus Purchasing Program

Approve School Bus Purchase

Approve Transportation Routing System Contract

ok WNE

Mr. Sederlund
Mr. Sederlund
Mr. Sederlund
Mr. Sederlund
Mr. Sederiund
Mr. Sederlund




REGULAR MEETING April 18,2022

F.1

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approve Human Resource Software License and Support My. Sederlund
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve Frontline for a 12-month contract of $59,385.66 for
software licensing and support for human resource management of employees’
time and attendance and professional development.”

RATIONALE: The current agreement with Frontline ends
this summer.

Funding will come from the 2022-2023 General Fund budget for this purchase.




Frontline N7N\T/'1C Acct #: 11719

education.. ) 1\ #INVUS153620

Accounts Payable Start Date: 8/1/2022
Chippewa Valley Schools Due Date: 8/31/2022
19120 Cass Avenue

Clinton Township MI 48038

PAYMENT INFORMATION ' To make payment via ACH/EFT:
Please send checks to: Bank Name: Wells Fargo, N.A.
Account Name: Frontline Technologies Group LLC
Frontline Technologies Group LLC ABA/Routing #: 121000248
PO Box 780577 Account #: 4121566533
Philadelphia, PA 19178-0577 Swift Code: WFBIUS4S

Please include the invoice number in the memo of your check or ACH payment to ensure timely processing.
Please send remittance advice to Billing@FrontlineEd.com.

You can find a copy of our W9 at http://help.frontlinek12.com/WebNav/Docs/FrontlineEducationW9.pdf.

Description Start End End User Rate Amount

1 Absence & Time Solution 8/1/2022 7/31/2023 11719 Chippewa $36,849.87 $36,849.87
Valley Schools

1 Professional Learning 8/1/2022 7/31/2023 11719 Chippewa $22,535.79 $22,535.79
Management, unlimited usage for Valley Schools
internal employees

Your timely payment is important to maintain a continuous SUBTOTAL $59,385.66
subscription status and allow for delivery of services. Our '
billing system tracks by contract, not PO#. Therefore, we are
unable to address questions based on PO#. If information is
needed about your PO#, please contact your organization’s
financial department.

Invoice Generated on 3/15/2022 lofl



REGULAR MEETING April 18, 2022

F.2

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approve Purchase of Food Service Equipment Mr. Sederlund
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve the vendors below for the purchase of $287,608.28 worth of
various types of commercial kitchen equipment for 17 buildings:”

Vendor Amount
Gold Star $ 164,285.31
Stafford Smith 123,322.97
TOTAL COST $ 287,608.28
RATIONALE: Aggressive pricing was obtained through the

public bidding process ITB 18.2122.

The proposals were reviewed and approved by the Food Service and Purchasing
Departments. Funding will come from the Food Service Fund for this purchase.




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS BID OPENING DATE: MARCH 30, 2022
BID RESULTS FOR FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT ITB 18.2122

BIDDERS Unit Prices RECOMMENDED
TYPE OF EQUIPMENT QTy L TOTAL COST

Gold Star | Sam Tell & Sons | Stafford Smith BIDDER
$28247 73

Delivery and Install
Extra Cost

$4;455-08

Delivery and Install
Extra Cost

$5,432.55
Serving Counters with Hot Dry Units | 2 | $12,862.50 sl sl $13,224.50 Gold Star $25,725.00
and-tray-slide
$4,:450-00
Delivery and Install
Extra Cost

$4;694-57

Delivery and Install
Extra Cost

$4:756:04

Delivery and Install
Extra Cost

$2,480:09

Delivery and Install
Extra Cost

$13,180.46 £44-328.02

Delivery and Install
Missing cart Extra Cost

$40.378:54

Delivery and Install
Extra Cost

4504807

Delivery and Install
Extra Cost

$18,213.85

Delivery and Install
Extra Cost

$3;545:92

Delivery and Install
Extra Cost

$4,235.55
Delivery and sl | $4:548.33 Gold Star | $11,300.55

Extra Cost

$6,013-36

Delivery and Install
Extra Cost

| Victory Reach In Refrigerators 3 | $5,659.71 Delivery and Install S5,633.33 Stafford Smith | $16,899.99

Extra Cost

| $6,201.81
; Reach In Freezers 2 | $6,452.81 Delivery and Install $6,467.00 Gold Star $12,905.62

Extra Cost

$4,856.61
pelivery and nstall | $5/645.00 Gold Star $8,289.00

Extra Cost

Gas Combi Ovens 5 | $28,977.48 $30,103.80 No Award $0.00

Mobile Heated Cabinets 5 | $4,957.98 $4,265.00 Stafford Smith | $21,325.00

Heated Display Merchandisers 3 | $4,038.00 $3,985.00 Stafford Smith | $11,955.00

Mobile Heated Cabinets 3 | $5,046.74 $4,594.00 Stafford Smith | $13,782.00

Mobile Heated Cabinets 6 | $5,267.54 $4,517.83 Stafford Smith | $27,106.98

Bun/Food Pan Cabinet 1| $2,671.35 $2,963.00 Gold Star $2,671.35

Soft Serve Machines 2 $16,127.00 Stafford Smith | $32,254.00

Refrigerated Display Merchandisers | 2 | $18,966.21 $19,378.50 Gold Star $37,932.42

Small Refrigerated Merchandiser 1 | $15,712.70 $16,810.00 Gold Star $15,712.70

Large Refrigerated Merchandisers 2 | $17,785.49 $18,614.00 Gold Star $35,570.98

Narrow 8 crate Milk Coolers 2 | $3,958.50 $3,984.50 Gold Star $7,917.00

Wide 12 crate Milk Coolers 3 | $3,766.85

Traulsen Reach In Refrigerator 1 | $6,260.69 $7,291.00 Gold Star $6,260.69

Counter Refrigerators 2 $4,144.50

GRAND TOTAL COSTS $287,608.28




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

To:  Scott Sederlund Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations
CC: Emily DeArmit Food Service Director

Amanda Snider Dietician
From: Laura Harrington Purchasing and Risk Management Supervisor

Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022

Re: Recommendation for Award of Bid Package Number 18.2122
(Purchase of Food Service Equipment)

Please review this recommendation for award of Public Bid Package No. 18.2122
for the purchase of various types of commercial equipment for the Food Service
Department. Onsite reviews of all kitchens was conducted to evaluate need, and
new equipment is being recommended for 17 buildings.

Public bidding requirements were followed according to applicable State of
Michigan laws and Board of Education policies. Aggressive bid solicitation
included posting to the State of Michigan SIGMA website and direct mailing to
companies. I received three bid responses. Please see attached Bid Evaluation
Sheet.

I reviewed the bids for pricing accuracy and compliance with specifications.
Sam Tell & Sons is being rejected since they did not include pricing for inside
delivery, installation, or set in place services. We are also not awarding the
combi ovens since the ovens will not physically fit in the kitchens.

I am recommending splitting this bid award to the lowest qualified bidder per
item to save $11,050.68. Gold Star is being awarded the serving counters with
wells, pan cabinet, refrigerated merchandisers, milk coolers, Traulsen
refrigerator, freezers, and counter refrigerators for a total cost of $164,285.31.
Stafford Smith is being awarded the heated cabinets, heated merchandisers, soft
serve machines, and Victory refrigerators for a total cost of $123,322.97. This
purchase is being funded through the Food Service account.

Please contact me with any questions you have at phone (586) 723-2152.

Page 1 of 1




REGULAR MEETING April 18, 2022

F.3

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approve Purchase and Installation of Playground Mulch Mr. Sederlund
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve the low bidder, Unique Clips, to supply and install
playground mulch in the total maximum cost of $67,410.00. This contract also
allows for five annual contract extensions.”

RATIONALE: Aggressive pricing was obtained through the
public bidding process RFB 20.2122.

The proposals were reviewed and approved by the Facility Operations and
Purchasing Offices. Funding will come from the 2022-23 General Fund budget
for this purchase.




saSed .a 10 M aded <€ . 5- T 938 é 934@ % :Ag passsunm

L7 ,W\\x\m\u “eq \Aw\ \\\w«) /P.\\VJA “ :Ag pasedaig

-~ — 9321 A e 7 : :xs
. M\ur\ﬁwxmw ;\;?C\T@yﬂ w i N«.« Aww d\ ,\ M
wWhedil s | 2@l o | 9vdiNa | ¢ AT 7RG R
2 19nQ3q 1 10nq3aq 1500 w101 &
S3LON & JOANIA

‘'W'd 00:2 2202 ‘8 MddV ‘AVAIYd :9NINIJO QId
2212'02# Q148
HIINW ANNOY9AYId

40 NOILVTIV.LSNI ANV 3SVYHIINd
sjooyss As||pA omaddiyn




CHIPPEWA VALLEY SCHOOLS
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

To: Scott Sederlund Assistant Superintendent for Business and Operations
CC: Ken Hauer Maintenance & Grounds Supervisor

From: Laura Harrington Purchasing and Risk Management Supervisor

Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2022

Re: Recommendation for Award of Bid Package Number 20.2122

(Purchase and Installation of Playground Mulch)

Please review this recommendation for award of Public Bid Package No. 20.2122. The award of this
contract will provide for playground mulch at Little Turtle Preschool and all 12 elementary school
buildings. This bid pricing commitment includes options for 5 annual contract extensions contingent
upon successful Vendor performance and stable pricing.

Aggressive bid solicitation included two-week advertisements provided online at the State of Michigan
Buy4Michigan website. The Chippewa Valley Schools’ Purchasing Department directly notified 34
companies of this project.

Public bidding requirements were followed according to applicable State of Michigan laws and Board of
Education policies. The base bid total cost work involves supplying playground mulch at 13 buildings
(total of 2,247 cubic yards) to be installed this summer. The bid offered a price Deduct Option 1 for a
discount if awarded all schools, because we do reserve the right to split the award between companies.
The price Deduct Option 2 allowed for a drop-ship discount, requiring all 2,247 cubic yards of mulch to
be temporarily stored for a couple weeks near the district’s Maintenance and Operations building.

Two proposals were opened on April 8, 2022. The lower base bid total cost was provided from Unique
Clips. Unique Clips also submitted an additional 3% discount for a quicker payment schedule. Superior
Groundcover offers a savings of $1,348.00 (from Unique Clips’ discounted total cost) in Deduct Option
2 that requires drop-shipping and storing the mulch on district property. Upon careful review and
consideration, we disregarded Superior Groundcovers’ Deduct Option 2 pricing since storing
momentous quantities of mulch can negatively impact the storm drainage system, resulting in significant
remediation costs.

We are thereby recommending the award of this bid to the low bidder, Unique Clips, for a maximum
total cost of $67,410.00. Please contact me with any questions you may have at phone (586) 723-2152.

Page 1 of 1




REGULAR MEETING April 18, 2022

F4

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approve MSBO Bus Purchasing Program Mr. Sederlund
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve the attached resolution to adopt the 2021-2022 MSBO Bus
Purchasing Program and that the reading of the resolution be waived.”

RATIONALE: By adopting this resolution, the Board of
Education indicates its intent to participate in the MSBO purchasing program.
School boards are required to approve the resolution to purchase buses from the
state bid.




BOARD OF EDUCATION RESOLUTION

2021-2022 MSBO Bus Purchase Program

Chippewa Valley Schools
19120 Cass Ave.
Clinton Township Mi 48038

At a regular meeting of the Board of Education of Chippeaw Valley Schools, Macomb County,

Michigan held at the Chippewa Valley Schools Administration Building at 19120 Cass Ave,.
Clinton Township, Michigan 48038, on the 18" day of April, 2022, at 6:30 p.m.

PRESENT: MEMBERS:

ABSENT: MEMBERS:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member and

supported by Member

WHEREAS, the School District desires to participate in the 2021-2022 Michigan School
Business Officials (MSBO) Bus Purchase Program, and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education has reviewed the Bus Purchase Program Vendor Invitation
To Bid, the Vendors’ Responses to the Invitation To Bid, the Base Bus Specifications, the Bus
Specification Options, the School District's Purchase Order and the School District’s Bid
Comparison Spreadsheet (collectively “Bid Documents”); and

WHEREAS, the School District understands that it is subject to all of the terms and conditions
contained in the Bid Documents and any Bus Purchase Program procedures currently in place,
or as may be implemented in the future by the MSBO; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education understands that the sole responsibility of MSBO in the Bus
Purchase Program is to solicit bids from Vendors, inform the Districts of the bid results and
coordinate the aggregate purchase of buses; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education understands that the School District must have at least one
(1) fully paid membership in MSBO in order to participate in the Bus Purchase Program; and




WHEREAS, the Board of Education understands that any contracts for the purchase of school
buses under the Bus Purchase Program will be between the School District and the Bus Vendor
directly; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Education has determined that it is in the best interest of the School
District to participate in the Bus Purchase Program.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The School District is hereby authorized to participate in the 2021-2022 MSBO Bus
Purchase Program and agrees to be bound by all of the terms and conditions contained in the
Bid Documents, which Bid Documents are incorporated herein by reference.

2. The President and Secretary of the Board are hereby authorized and directed to execute
any and all documents which are necessary for the School District to participate in the Bus
Purchase Program upon the terms and conditions contained in the Bid Documents and any of
the Bus Purchase Program procedures.

YEAS: MEMBERS:

NAYS: MEMBERS:

ABSTAIN: MEMBERS:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED

| hereby certify that the foregoing constitutes a true and complete copy of a resolution duly
adopted by the Board of Education of Chippewa Valley Schools, County of Macomb, Michigan,
at a Clinton Valley Schools Administration Building at 19120 Cass Ave., Clinton Township
Michigan 48038, held on the 18" day of April, 2022, and that said meeting was conducted and
public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open
Meeting Act, being Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, and that the minutes of said meeting

were kept and will be or have been made available as required by said Act.

Frank Bednard Elizabeth Pyden
President, Board of Education Secretary, Board of Education




REGULAR MEETING April 18,2022

F.5

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approve School Bus Purchase Mr. Sederlund
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve the purchase of 13 total school buses from Hoekstra
Transportation Inc. and Holland Bus Company as follows:

Holland Bus Company (Holland, MI):
Three (3) 2023 Blue Bird Front Engine 89-Passenger Transit Buses with 2 rows

each of integrated child restraint seats, additional safety lighting and cameras at
$129,574.53 each.

Two (2) 2023 Blue Bird Front Engine 89-Passenger Transit Buses with storage
compartments, along with 2 rows each of integrated child restraint seats,
additional safety lighting and cameras at $131,952.53 each.

Two (2) 2023 Blue Bird 77- Passenger Gasoline Engine Transit Buses with 2
rows each of integrated child restraint seats, additional safety lighting and
cameras at $112,786.53 each

Hoekstra Transportation (Grand Rapids, MI):
Three (3) Thomas Saf-T-Liner C2 65-passenger school buses with integrated
child restraint seats, front wheelchair lift, additional cameras at $113,816.00 each.

Three (3) Thomas Saf-T-Liner C2 77-passenger school buses with integrated
child restraint seats, front wheelchair lift, additional cameras at $111,538.00 each.

The total for this purchase would be $1,554,263.71

RATIONALE: The Director of Pupil Transportation has
compared the specifications of the offerings from each of (3) three manufacturers
represented in the purchasing program and has made the determination that the
recommended bus models will best serve the district at this point based on the
performance of our latest purchases and other comparative factors.

Funding will come from the 2018 Bond Fund for this purchase.




cHiibe e

‘e

Chippewa Valley Schools

Pupil Transportation Department
19120 Cass Ave.
Clinton Twp., Ml 48038
(586) 723-2160 - FAX (586) 723-2161

E-mail: MWilliams@cvs.k12.mi.us

Date: April 12,2022

To: Scott Sederlund, Assistant Superintendent Business & Operations
From: Mahlon G Williams, Director of Pupil Transportation

Subject: School Bus Purchases

As we have done in the past, | am using the MSBO Bus Purchasing Program in order to assist in making the
recommendations to purchase replacement school buses utilizing the 2018 Bond Funds allocation.

I have enclosed a packet containing the required Board Resolution that needs to be adopted for us to utilize the
program along with the Vender invitation to Bid, the Bus Specifications, the bus Specification Options, and
Specification/Price Comparisons generated by the program.

Assuming that the Board approves the resolution, | am recommending that we purchase the following:
From Holland Bus Company in Holland, Michigan:

(3) 2023 Blue Bird Front Engine 89-Passenger Transit Buses with 2 rows each of integrated child restraint seats,
additional safety lighting and cameras at $129,574.53 each

(2) 2023 Blue Bird Front Engine 89-Passenger Transit Buses with storage compartments, along with 2 rows each of
integrated child restraint seats, additional safety lighting and cameras at $131,952.53 each

(2) 2023 Blue Bird 77- Passenger Gasoline Engine Transit Buses with 2 rows each of integrated child restraint seats,
additional safety lighting and cameras at $112,786.53 each

From Hoekstra Transportation in Grand Rapids, Michigan:

(3) Thomas Saf-T-Liner C2 65-passenger school buses with integrated child restraint seats, front wheelchair lift,
additional cameras at $113,816.00 each

(3) Thomas Saf-T-Liner C2 77-passenger school buses with integrated child restraint seats, front wheelchair lift,
additional cameras at $111,538.00 each

The total for this purchase would be $1,549,507.71

I would like to note this year’s purchase is different. We are buying larger buses to compensate for the shortage of
drivers and because of that shortage we are combining routes to ensure we are about to provide transportation
services to our community. We are also buying gasoline buses exploring alternative fuel sources because of higher
fuel prices, projected lower maintenance cost, and new EPA laws that are coming into place in 2024.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Thank you,
Mahlon G. Williams




00'2$
00'002$
EN
00'695%
/s

/s

/s

/S

s

/s

{oozies)

00'612°9LL$

puejjoH

S2U5E

/N 06€0 a)l|e pakayy
uopuBY ‘SSysims

VIN GLED Buneoo Aelds uoisoloonue Juel jeny ‘Bugooid 1sny
Bujsonig asny

s G610 8dAl yoUO 2neubewonas]]
2a)iG UED

00'98¢°L$ 2020 suel) 00SZSLd/M dyorz gsl suiwwnd
sutbusz

VIN ¢LLO soyeig Y 10 joguoD AIige)S ool
253 ‘sexglg

ES 0L1D Sj9RUM B U0 pIaiys Isnp sxelg
PI21US 1SRG 3xE4g

ER €910 yoea y0OO-056 NOACZL €
sstisijey

VIN A1 Re] 'sql 000°LC
PRO! WHIUIILILE ARy ‘RIXY

V/IN £¥i0 'sq] 0001
PEOP WML IJUCSS ‘BERY

(00zs1$) rARe] B||neN-099a7 ‘dwe-0vg
JO3RLIBIY

00'68% LOLO Jey)y uo-uids/m 1e/up dI-Qv xipuag
amfag sy

suonido sissey)
00°SEL'GLLS 2914 aseq jonpoid
ensysoH sjuswwo JoAng s uondo uondo

€

Jebuessed 69/88

(z @seUd ZZ-1202) Josd ysueiy

obeIols ON ZZ0Z 68/88 Hsuel] sjooyss AsjleA emeddiy

102-808F IIN dm ] uojuny
SAY sseJ 0CL6lL
sjooyasg AsjieA emaddiy)

NV £¥:6 2202 ‘el Jdv
L2Z.LL# 9adg - poday uosuedwo) adld

Buiseyoind sng uebiysiy

Auenp

jonpoid
KioBaje)) jonpoid
SSION

uoneziueblig BuiAng




WEISAS GoRZnpYY SSI0N

00°.€$ 00ZV$ 06sd SULE [99]S SSIUIEIS
SULIY ‘MIIALIRIY ‘SICINY

00°06$ VIN g/Gs9 meJds ‘pejeay ‘sjowal ‘S malA UedQ 0osoy
MILNAIRSY ‘SI0L4tN

00'ze$ 00'zv$ Ggsd Swe [09)S SSaUIEIS
Sy ‘AABINSSOLD ISIOMIEK

/s s PARES ] pajesy ‘47 Xep-aAT ‘0050
MDIASSCAD ‘SI0IILN

s 00'662$ Gzsd JOLIW Pa1eay Jo) JSLULL
EEDH SRS FRIN

/s B (04751 3}o0|q suifue Uo aNeA 818307
SAPRA J3QG-INYS ‘1BJESH

/s 00'2$ Z6¢d Butyore
SOOLT ESfIS (0

00982$ 00'6.2% 1.€9 Buuooy peojoD
Euli2A03 s504d

(oozLEs) {(00°28%) [AA%:! $8U8s /6| 9|U0ld MO oadsuel] 7
YIFBM 1098 UXT

/s 00SCL$ oied 100p Jeas Je ajpuey @ dajg
ds3s BORERIBRAT INT

s s o0eZg ¥ 0} ¢ woly ssealoy|
FRLOPUIM ASUaBISWE UXS

00'09% VN 0seg € 0} Z W0y esealou]
sueg sabBelag

oo'sels 00¥51$ 0024 |08)s SSaUElS
AE1i 30Q 2pUS AASIIEG

009¥1$ VIN o6ld youms Jjo 1no Aisped ppy
yaums 440 N Assneg

B 00°20¢$ ogld waysAs Jopuow Wb e ppyY
WISAS LOUCKH 3UBIT Y

oogles 00'szLS 15149 [921S SSO|UE]S
sding afsyy

suopdp Apog

002€9'C$ 00'get'es rAS 29 Sefil QUO'00LUERA G
pIpUsINT ‘AJUSILEMR

E'SS s 17420] paunow-epIs
sjeuBig Uing

(00'5¥2$) VN 09€D 7K UljeYSH ‘Jesiguoll 1881s 52240




suondQ 19|esq

iJ1g S T A TAR 00°90%°€ZL$ @old painbyuod

00°€9% IIN 089 palun %82 ‘paredwe]
1e2) IMmopuUIAL

00'50V$ 00°2.2% s08d 008G/ |18PON Laly Jeauq sedsuel]
WBpY 19A110-BISAS Bujusem

YN 00°6¥$ 0og9 0eX,01
SPSYSUNS

00914 00123 284 Jenup puiyaq Jelleq uo pajunoly
Yyanod abesois

00's0L$ VIN 1829 MOPUIM USES SISAUD JBAD
24y S l2AlMg usunieduio] 265015

(00" L5£8%) (00°80v$) 29,9 Ao oy ‘sybi Q31 ‘owosl3
sjeufis wly dois

00'GLS$ 00'LeYs$ 55289 [o9)s ssajule)s
fismdais

0039¢$ 00'55% csid Bupjoeq Jerew-uou/m peal sjqged
pEsLL d21s

as s o¥id 59 Bupjoey opelojod 1esul IS
2BRNIEd SILALIDE BISA3S

O/N O/N FAYAS| en|q Wwbienig
1ojop 1debuassey ‘siesg

00'v0g'C$ VN 0699 (¥ QD) (yeos sod) Junouws Jooy 40D,.6€
JBITIISSY PHUD ‘sess

00°00¢$ 002€18 999 158 Wile | /M apu Jie ‘[euoieN
S,49 113 ‘3838

OIN 00'tv¥S$ 9794 abuelo szejq Joq SJanud
312G S, IBALAQ “1ESS

00'LETS 00'vLes 0598 3oejq jel pejuled
2p1s ‘seyses

/s 00'¥ves Ly9d apisineG B opisu| ‘Buneco Aelds UoisQUOD-JUY
pemdals ‘Buiocsd 3sny

00°505% 00°Gevs G294 apisul walshs yd oo ‘g0 'olpel NA/NY
WIISAS SSIIPPY 2ANd T OlpeY

/s 00'1e$ G199 gale S JeALP U) 90In0s Jamod Jor-ZL
33In0% ISMOG

00°052% 00'60¥$ futeist aueyjanAjod ‘SHUA
jooy nuied

00°059% 00 Le¥$ g659 snq yin} ‘Buljieo pajesouad




65°¢2.°83¢%

65°82C16€$ [BJ01 puEID

65°¢Z.'83¢% 6578Z2°1L6€$ @9oUd |ejolL
€S pL5°62LS €S°607°0S LS 99ud 1UN
puejjoy BlI1SHOO0H
{00°0059$) usbxau Jo ol Ul sjeas Koeba
00°0% J8pjoy dno
00'006% Buneosiapun yeqer7
00°006% Bugecotepun yeqalz
00°/82'2$ gL eoud - pe||eisu) WelsAs Blewe)
00°282'C$ gl eoud - pajejsul Walshs erewed
£5'v6$ agL soud - pajjeisul ojpes fem g
£5'¥76$ agl soud - pajjejsu; oipes Rem g
00°0% yoIw s199Is i |
002L11L% SOl UM sjeas 28jUAS
00000°L$ VN ~ [04u0D AJlIgEIS JL0RoR|T
00°002S% Buuana] sAnosyal yoeig

00°002$

Bupenel angoslel Joe|g




00'2$
00°002$
/s
00°'685%
3/s

/s

3/S

/s

ElS

3/s

(o0zig$)

00'612°9LL$

puefjoH

=1

O/N 05€0 2)lfe pakay]
uosUBY ‘S2UUMSE

VIN GLED Bugeoo Aeids uoisouconue yue; jan} ‘Buyoad 1sny
Burgooag 3sny

/s 8610 adA| JOMO JnsubeWol09|]
2a)fq ued

00982'L$ 2020 suel} Q0GZS1d/Mm dyorz g suwnd
suifug

VYIN ZcLLD so¥eIg JIV 10} [0Ju0D AIqE}S doa|T
53 'seiess

s 010 S|99UM J|e Lo pIalys isnp axjeig
PISIUS I1SHQ 3R F

Bl €910 yoes y093-056 WoA-ZL €
s31ITIREg

YN [4s130] 'sq] 000°LS
DEC) WNWIILIL tE3y "SfXY

V/IN 15 458] 'sq| 00Q' 7L
PRGI Wi ues s IRy

(00'ZLL$) 4 Re] a||ineN-8399" ‘'dwe-0pZ
LOYIBUIDFIY

00'68% 1010 Joyy uo-uidsm 1siup dI-Qv x1puegd
L2hsg Y

suondo sissey)
00°SSL'SLLS 93li4 askeq jonpo.id
BOSHSOH SJUSWIWOY JAng nys uondo uondo

4
1abusssed 68/88

(g @seyd 2z2-1.20g) juold ysuell

26eI0)g ZZ0Z 68/88 NIsuel] S1ooUos AsjeA emaddio

L0£2-8S08Y IN dm L uojul|d
SAY SSBD 0161
sjooyog As|iep emeddiyn

d b€ 220Z ‘€1 1dV
Z1Z.1# 99dg - poday uosuedwod adlid

Buiseyoingd sng uebBiysin

Ajueng

jonpoid
Aiobaje) 1onpold
S9)ON

uoneziueBig buiAng




WFSISAS USNIRESY SSION

00°/€3 00'Zv$ 06549 swie [o8]s ssojulels
SWIy AMBIALERY S04l

00°06% Y/N gzG94d ma Jijds ‘pajesy ‘sjowel ‘S MOIA UsdO 09soY
MBLAIeDY ‘SIGIAN

00'zes 002r$ Gsesd SuL. [98)S S5a[UIEIS
SWLY ‘MDPNSSQID ‘SLIOHIIN

/s B JANS pajeay ‘d7 xeN-eA] '00s0y
ALBIASSOID SN

Fs 00662% gzsd JoUIW payeay Joj Jswl]
ASUILL “A045HN

Bl 3/S oyvd 300jq auibus Uo SABA 818207
2A[RA $30-INYS ‘I33edH

/s 00C$ Z6£9 Buiyoze
100 SB[ 13N

0098¢% 006.2% [FARE | Buuooy paiojod
Buit2 Ao 200

(oo'zie$) (00°28%) zeeg $8U9s 061 ajLold Mo oedsuell g
yarey 100y ‘X3

3/s 00'52L$ oleg J100p Jeal je ajpuey ¥ dois
do1s UonenRIeAs AT

/S s 0629 ¥ 0} ¢ WoJj ssealol]
mopuis Asuablows ‘X3

00°09% V/IN o0szd ¢ 0] g uloy asealsy
suzg 1a6boieg

00seLS 00°'pS1S oozd [o=1s sselUIElS
Arit InQ PSS Alaneg

00'9vLS VIN 0619 yoyms o ;o Alsleq ppy
USRS 40 0D Arsneg

I/s 00 20£$ 09id wisysAs Joyuow Wby e ppy
weisAs Jonuon BT Y

00'8LES 00'62LS 1sid |o8)s sseulels
sding sfsiy

suondo Apog

00'2€9'c$ oo'ger'es r4%1 28} selil 000 00 MedA G
papuaixg ‘Ayurliesn

£ /s 0ZvO pajUNoW-apIS
sjeubis vany

{0o'sves) V/N 09€0 qZX UljayoliN ‘Jeauuol) 1eels §'Z2H0L




00°129°'LZ1% 00°9.°5Z1$ @91d painbyuo)

0093 OIN 0/84 pajun 94,87 ‘pesadwa],
L1eI ‘mopuim

00°50v$ 00°222$ G089 00/ [9POIN UaY JeALQ oadsuel]
By 13ALIQ-9ISAg Bututem

VN 00°6t$ 0089 L0EX.0L
2PSYSUNE

0091$ 00'1L2$ 284 JeAlp pulyeq Jalied Uo pSUNO
yonogd sbesols

00'601$ V/N 18.9 MOPLIM LSES SISAUP JSAD
zaaV 5,42aLT Juswedwcy abelols

00'8.£'2$ 00°0£0°C$ G/.49 (z A0) (yoes) yoo| 3 Buuds seb by um
(..cpT-ps) ®Biz ‘uswiseduwssy 2625015

{o0'15€9) (00'807%) 79.9 Auo oy *suby Q37 'olas|3
sjeufs wiy dois

00°SLSS 00’ Let$ gs.9 |o9)s ssajuielg
temdsls

00'89¢$ 00'65$ FASYAS Bupioeq jereul-uou/m peed alqqed
peasi dmis

3/s s o¥.l9 1591 Bupioey opelojod Jesl IS
aBeyoed @3IAISS 313428

/N OIN FAWAS an|q wblyen|g
1of0n (Jobussseq ‘s3ess

00'v0£'TS VIN 069d (¥ :AD) (jees sod) Junow Jooy 103,6€
JuENS3Y PUYD ‘Si1ERs

00°002% 00'LELS 999 158l WUB | /M SpU Jie ‘[euoeN
s,180880 3R2S

N 00¥v$ gl99 obueio azelq Yoq sJenuq
3i®8 S,42A18(] 1EFS

00'1€C$ 00vLZ$ 0594 3oejd Jey pajuied
2pis 'SBYSES

s 00vYe$ 199 apIsino g apisul ‘Bugeod Aelds UOISOLIOO-TUY
Hemda1s ‘Buyocad 3sny

00°505$ 00'sZYrs G299 apisul weysAs yd Mooj3 ‘a9 ‘olpel NJ/NY
WSISAS SSoIPPY JHGnd T oteed

3/s 00'LES 5199 BAUE S JOAUP U} 821N0S Jomad Jor-ZL
IDINQS IS0

00°052% 00'601$ $099 sueyRIfjod ‘oYM
100y ‘Juled

00°059% 00°/ev$ 96549 sng |y *Bulieo psieioped




90°G06°€9C$ 90°656 7792$ 1ejoL puelo

90'506°c92$ 90°656'¥9T$ 8dud |ejol
£6°296°LELS €G°6LY'TELS 9ol d JuUN
pUEToH eNSYo0H
(000053} uebixau Jo najj u1 sleas Loeba)
00°0$ 1aploy dno
00°006% Bupeooiapun Ueqay
00°006$ Bunecolapun Hegaz
00°.82'c$ agL @oud - pajieisul wWaysks elaWeD
00482'C$ el eoud - pafelsu] WalsAs BieweD
€5 Y6$ Qg soud - pajiejsul oipel fem g
€5’ vr6$ @agl s5ud - pajjejsul olpel fem g
00'0% Yol s1asIs WL L
0022L1S S| WM S)eas 29juAs
00°000°L$ VN - [04U0D AJ[IGE}S OIUOL9]T
00°002$ Buuens| ooyl oelg
00°002$ . Buuene| eAlosyel JoE|g

suondQ 4sjesqg




00'05+%
OIN

VN

N
3/s

3/s

ON
00°952$
002.¢$
00'62%

00°GES

00'780°00L$

Jisuel] ySsmpin

00°255%
/s

(00°005°L%)

3/S
3/S
3a/s
s
3/s
3/s

(00€8Le)

00'361°66$

puejioH

VIN
0086%

VIN
00268%

/s
/s
/s
J/s
00'€29%
00'651$

OMN

00°€92°L0L$

Bl)SHOOH sjusWIWIod JaAng

Y 916 220Z ‘¢l 4dv
GzzZ.L# 29dg - poday uosuedwo) ao1d

nys uondop

{suiBug) =62)yoed UCHTIUSWNIISLT N

25290 yuey sujosed uoleb-gg | 03 aseasoy
VUEL [Bnd
S6LO adA1 YOO oneuliewanoal
anIQ uURd
81Z0 suel) piod/m 1 €L "sulbug sujoses
020 sue} 005zZS.Ld 9nbio} 009 ‘dyozz gS! sumuung
$020 suel} 005ZS.Ld ‘enbic} 009 ‘dyozz gs! suwwng
subul
0810 saxelq die Jo4
jOIIUOS UORDEIL ‘SBHEL
CLID seyeig 41y 10} jouog Aligels 2083
353 ‘sayerg
0410 SigsuMm ||e uo pleys isnp axeld
PISIUS 350G 23eds
€910 yoes yOO-0G6 NoA-ZL €
satispeg
€SL0 'sq| 000'€2
pRol wWTwLn treey 3Xy
(4258 'sgi 000°ZL
PEOJ LImIUw U E '3RY
101D sy uo-uids/m JaAIp dI-aV Xipuag
i2dag Ay
suondQ sisseyd
29114 asegqg jonpodd
uopdop
Z Apueno
Jobusssed // onpold
(2 @seyd g¢-1202) [euojuanuod fioBsjeD onpald
zT/8L/¢ uoluen Asiie\ emeddiiD SSjoN
L0£2-8208Y IN dm) uojulD
9AY ss2) 0CL6L
sjooyag Aajep emeddiy uoneziueBip BuiAng

Buiseyaind sng uebiyony




00'86%

ER

00'€L$

EIS)

YIN

00°Z9%

00'66$

VN

48

00'00EC$

007ZL$

00vLLS

00°082%

00'G/5$

OMN

OMN

OIN

00°26%

/s

/s

ON

00'09%

J/s

00°221$

00¥vels

/s

00°'962%

ars

00'8€6°Z%$

00's$

358

00'S81%

00'898$

OMN

/s

ON

VN

/s

00°sCLS

/s

VN

YN

VIN

ES)

3/s

00°06%

s

00i0Zs

O/N

s

00'82v%

002168

3/s

/s

=3/8

/s

3/s

oled

0scd

0sed

yezd

00cd

o6lg

o9lg

1514

08¥D

[4128]

09€3

02ed

Sled

0L€D

00€D

0620

0820

G9¢0

0920

faog i3 (30

Joop teal e sjpuey B da)g

ds1g uolenaeas ‘X3
¥ 01 Z Wol asesaloy
mopuls Aduabaswy 3IX3
€ 0} ¢ Wwol] asesioy|
sugd 128862399
SHUM S[IEA
AOLASIUE ‘20{03
|99)s Ssojulels
Aesi g BpLS Adogieg
Yyopms 4o 1no Atefeq ppy
youms 1o 100 Asseg
wieyshs Jojuow Wb e ppY
wsysAs toucks 3B iy
|199)s ssojuBlS

sding s(siy

suondo Apog

any uol
s[ssum

S|l Q0000 LHEBA G
pepusIXT ‘ATUBAICH

aje pahay]
uoIpIUBy ‘STYIUMS

|Joaym Buuess Buidoossial

Buiiaa1g

Bugeoo Aelds uoisouconue Jue; jony Bu yooid sy

Buiioodg 35N

sjeped Jojelsjeooe pue axeiq sigelsnipy
2jgessnipy ‘siepad

N0 puE 8pIsUl %OE|q Pejens Usiul SjsaUuM
SpSUAL “TUied

uoos]0ld JUBIDIGAD JeULIBY L
BuiiElS “1GI0K

sjqewiwelboid
jonuol juswieteusy) 21pL

syBypeay buisuss oy
s3yBypRaH

wieje 9|qIpNE YIIM I0JEDIpUL JUBI00D MO




0002418

00'92$

00'sS1$

3/s

/s

VN

ON

00's2e$

/S

00°Z€$

00C8l%

00°'8€$

OMN

00'95%

00°56%

/s

OIN

ON

o0/1e$

/s

00'961°2$
VN

00°002%

00's¥L$

0o'gves

3/s

00'8.v$

3/s

000Z2$

00°1v9%

00'ges

o0'cezs

00ve$

3/S

Bl

00'¥S$

a/s

J's

s

00z6es

/s

VIN

002¢1$

/s

00'v¥e$

s

00'LLGS

00'1e$

00'55e$

3/s

Fs

00°eeTs

/S

00'Z¥$

3Jrs

/s

/s

IS

3/s

00'6e€$

s

0694
0899

994

0594

iv99

&v9d

Gecod

glod

sosd

se6sd

0654

je7Acis ]

5659

254

gzsg

12sg

o9va

ssy4a

ovvd

leva

zeed

(v M) (ess 4ad) Junow 100 120,6€
(¥ -AD) (1eas Jod) unow ooy ‘plengsjes INAI
u1es3Y plYD ‘s12ss
1Sel We |/mapu e feuogenN
s,12011 18385
3oeq ey psjuted
2pis ‘sauses
spIsiNo g apisul ‘Bunecs Aeids uosoLOo-IUY
Emdars ‘Bulpoctd 35y
SIoop Jousul Iy
Buoolg 150y
apisul wajshs vd Hoope ‘qO ‘olpel W4V
wIisAS SSSIPPY 3ANG T SIARH
BAJE S J9ALP Ul 821n0s Jamod JJoA-Z L
FINOE IBIMCY
aueyaInAlod ‘LY
o0y JUIEd
snq {iny ‘Buyiea pajeloped
W3IsSAg usoNpaY 2SICN
SULE |a8]s ssajulelg
SWEY ‘MDIALIETY ‘SICIIM
mands ‘psjesy ‘sjowal ‘S mel uedQ 00soy
meiniesy ‘SI0LilR
SULE [99)S SSOUIBIS
SUWLY MMIIASSOIY 'S0
pajesy ‘4 Xep-eAg ‘0osoy
MBUASSOI] ‘SIS
Jouw pejesay Joj Jalil}
AU CACLATN]
L0€ X .9 3lqeisnipe dooj-Jens™
WIDISAG 1GLS
waysAs dosyo Wb
sonreyxs qubil
Josin Bl Jsysel peatiero
sasin 1By
3001q autbus Uo BA[BA 81B007
SALRA HO-INYS 1BIESH
n.Ld 000’08
ey Apod-pi ‘tereay

Buyore




JISUBIL JSOMPIN PUEIOH ENSYo0oH

00°002% Buliens] aaposial yoejg

00'002$ Buuene) aAoa)jas ¥oelg

00°00Z$ Bunieps] aanos|iad doelg

0028223 ggy. soud - pejjelsu; weishs eiowen

00°18.'C% a9l eoud - pajjeIsul WL)SAS eisWe)

00°18.L°Z% QgL eoud - pajjersul WeYsAs Blawed

£5'vv6s ag.L soud - pajejsul olpel Aem g

£S5 vves gL soud - pajjeysul olpes Aem g

€5 Py6$ agl eoud - pejesul olped Aem g

00°008$ Bugeooiepun yega?

00°008% Bupeoaiepun yegarz

(00°05%) pooy uo sjeubis wnj ou

(00°008%) uabxaU jo naj| u; sjees Aoeba)

00°008% Bunecolspun UEgEIZ

000% Jepjoy dno

suoindQ Jojeag
00°S¥<'801L$ 00°509°801$ 00°669°601$ @2lid painbyuod

O/N Q0'LeS 00'GL$ g/89 pajug %8¢ ‘pasedwal
Jeay ‘Mmopuin

00'6€€$ 00°18€$ 00 99t$ G089 00S . 19PON Hely Janliq dadsuel)
JID|Y LB ALSG-SISAS ButkieM

00°6.$ 009L$ 00°L2$ ¢8.d JaALp puUaq JaLIEq UO PIIUNON
ysned sBesois

00'251$ 00°00L$ s 8.9 MOPUIM USES SIBAUP JAQ
posy §,i3ALG Juswpsedwss s6eicis

00128 00°9.7$ YIN 6s.4d [o91s ssojuiElS
pemdszg

/s 00°0¥E$ 00°.2% FATA:] Bupoeq [ejow-ucu/m pesay 8jqged
peasl d315

OIN B /s oy.i8 158 Bunjory 0peIO[0D 98U 1SN
2BEN3ES S21A3IDS F4TABS

O/N O/N ON [AW:] anjq wbienIg
10j03 IsGusssed ‘s1Esg

(00°08.$) (00'002%) (00°155%) £0.8 o0iq a1y 192d
y¥30lg 243 ‘5328S

- - 002LL'L$ 694 ( :A) (ess Jod) Junow JOOY ,6€ "DES I9LUAS




90°¢sl'9gZ$ 90°¢.6°GZZ$ 90°198°gZZ$ iejol puelo
90°¢51°92Z$ 90°€.5'622% 90°193882Z$ a3ld [ejol
£5°9/0°cL1$ £6'98.CL1L$ €G0S vL1L$ 93ld Hun



ON
00°26%
/s

OIN

OIN

/s

OIN
00952$
/S
00'LrLS

00°5¢$

00'SLL°L6$

ysuel] 3SaMpIA

N
YN
/s
/s
00'g8c'L$
/s
3/s
/S
3/S
s

(00€819$)

00°292°16%

puejioq

Gu3ielS LUK
s|gewwelboid

jonuey 3uswsbeuaw PRI
sjyBypeay Buisuss oy

sy Bupean

wLeje 9|gIPNE LlIM JOJEDIPUL JUBJOOD MO

{3wBuz) 28exyreg UCIIEINSWNISUT |IN

3/S 0820

B G9¢O

3/s 0920

00'86% S610

00'268% 02O

s 0810

3/s 0210

3/s €910

/s ;2120

o0'ovLS [XARS]

ON 101D

00°2£6'96$
BHSHI0H sjuswlos J18Ang NMS uondo uopndo
€

JaBuassed G9

(z eseyd zz-1202) leuofuaruo)
ZT/ET Ly IRy 1esum AsiieA emadding

LOSZ-8£08Y IIN dM I UOJUKD
3AY SSB) 0CL6E
sjooyog Asjjen emeddiy)

WV 91:8 2202 ‘¢l Adv
19Z.1# dodg - Hoday uosLiedwo) adld

Buiseyoing sng uebiysiy

adA1 goMO oneubewonos|]

IAg ues

sues 005ZS1d ‘enbiog 909 ‘dyozz st suruung

subux
sayeIq iR I0d

1043U0D UBHDRAL TEBHENE

S|SoUM [[2 UO PSS Isnp axelg

BI3IUS Isng 2x_2g
yoea yO0-056 NoACL €
s212313RS
'sq] 000’6}
DeOof W ey 'BxXyY
sjnaN-29997 'due-QvZ

JolBUsBIY

181 uo-Uids/m 19MIp di-gY XIpusg

J2hig 1Y

suopdQ sisseyd
2914 aseg jonpo.id
fnueno

jonpold

Aobaren 1onpoid
SOI0N

uonezjuebip BuAng




3J/s

O/N

OIN

3/s

00°Le¥'18

VN

00'86%$

00°56$

0029%

00'Sv$

00°56%

VIN

000528

00CLS

00¥LLE

0008Z$

00°65.6%

OIN

ON

EIS)

/s

EIN

EIS

006¥L'L$

EIS

3/s

VN

00 ¥ELS

EIN

/s

00'962$

00CLO'LS

00°s$

/s

00's81$

00'898%

ON

s

/s

ars

s

/s

00'9vY'L$

ars

00'sZ1$

/S

s

4/s

/s

00'6.$

/s

ON

EIS

00°84¥$

00°LL6$

ER

/s

09vd

sevd

ovvra

z6e8

08ed

osed

olegd

zeed

0614

0llg

09id

Leid

LSYO

0S€0

0ced

Sied

01€0

00€0

0620

WIBISAS 03488

wia)sAs %2ayo b1
topaeaxg bt

Josia Bl Jeysel peeulsaQ
10SIA WUBIT

300|q suiBus Uo anjeA 91ed0™]
RALRA HO-INYS “1BIBBH

Buyo1e
i00q I3]fid 1N

(€ /30) (Uoed) DAN LHOBI-T/SMOPUIM JSAD MOI |/SMOLI00Y {
wBISAS BulyseLl L1003

sapalapusy jelei
sapalapusd

1o0p leal je sjpuey ¥ daig
4535 wonRendeAy X3

Aeib sjjepn
2012330 ‘Fojon

yopms yo 1no Alspeq ppy
UDHMS 1O IND Ataleg

euuajue olpel Jegani Sqxa]4
BUUBILY

wesAs Jojuous B fe ppyY
wB3SAS LO3UOR IUEIT Y

[o8)s ssau RIS

sding =isiy

suondo Apog

ss|W payuiun/esi ¢
papualxX3y ‘AguRiiem

ay(je pakey
GOIHUBY ‘SRUDIIME

1eaym Buuesys Buidoosalel
Buas21g

Buneoo Aeids ucisouoogue yuej jany Buyoold 1sny
Buoold 1ENY

s[epad JojeIaje0dE pue exelq o|gelsnpy
31qeishipy ‘siEpad

N0 pue apisul oe|q peleod Usiuy siesUi
SISaYM ‘3uied

uono9101d YUBIDIBAC [BLLUBY L




00°ZLEP2ss 00°G89°vPeS 00°8KY'LPES IeloL puels
00°ZLEPZES  00°689°VYE$  00'8YP LPES 9Ud [BjoL
00'v0L‘80L$ 00°G68VLL$ 00°9L8°CLL$ 82kd Hun
jsuelj 3sempip puejoH EI1SHS0H
00'0$ (£9.8) ubls dois @37 Buigoas esing ejgnoq WBIT-g 2edsuel} AuQ o4
0003 af1eys oN -s1epjoydng
000$ abreyo oN-ydw g/ 0} pesdg A09) 105
00'0vC$ Buydid Jojeipey [98)S SSalUIelS
00°29t$ saul Buiquinjd plojue [08)S SSOUIEIS
00°0$ afieys ON-JOHUON YA PlepuUelg Jeuoz
00'8.%$ ayelg 1sneuxs [euSep stiwwng
00°025% Buecosepun Apoquapun plelyselod
(00°919%) €910 Jo aoe|d U} SeUeRRd VOO 0822 AZL LdD 1801 (€)
00'¥¥6$ uope|ielsy| olpes Aepg €0
0028.°2$ uohe|eIsy] WSISAS B1oWER) UOISIAOL
Oo.ow omumr_o OZJ_N®>|m Jonajjut .\ﬁcmtm\s uolssiuisuel] 1eaA-/ UoSHiy
(00°121$) ZE.2g uondo wioy syed 1e9g (Z1-) Jonpa( syog jess
000% abieyD ON-sng J8d ¢'OF-S/Z9-4 J0T-ains ainisgns isjulessay
suondp tejeaq
00'70L‘801$ 00°S68VLLS 00°L12°60L$ @3ld painbyuo)
OIN 00°Le$ 00'GLS 0/89 pajul %8z ‘paredwal
AESY ‘AnopuUIM
00°009% 00'¥56$ 00°96v$ 0s84d (Z A0} (Yoee) DP-SZ 1944 lopensy Jo1-aing
(32223 -) SIUSWMBINDSS HIRYDISTYM
oM s 008L$ sed yojey juiod-g
Y387 AUD HEUYDESUM
00989'c$ 00'L£Z'S% 00'8SE'TS zzed apIM ,¥E ‘GI6 L 67IN UNBIG/M 100D Y1 Jui
AnUIT aj2ysiasUm
00'S.$ 0091$ 00°'12$ z8.L9 JOAUP puiyaq Jsiueq Uo pEjUNopy
yinoy 682018
00°251% 0G'001$ IS 18,4 MOPUIM YSES SIBAUP JaA0
2oiy 5,42A14Q uswWiredwon sfricis
(00 05¢$) (00's1e8) (00'282%) c9.4d Auojuol ‘suBy 37 010919 '000. o8dsuel]
sleubig wsy 4015
s 00°0v€$ 00°/2% z5.9 Bupjoeq jejaw-uowm pean slqgqed




ON

O/N

ON

3Js

ars

O/N
00'95¢$
00cies
00'6.%
00'LYLS

00°5e$

00'¥20°001%

ysuely JSIMpI

4/S
VIN
00's8¢’'L$
/s
/s
358
BN
/s
ais
/s

(ooegL$)

00°361°'66$

puejioH

HUEl 1Ins

00'86% S610 adA| JONQ speubewonoe)q
TALIG UR

/s 0ego poddng pooH 8soj) J0g
pcol suifug

00268% ¥0¢o sueq 00SZS1d ‘enbio} 009 'dYogeZ gsI suWNY
suhugy

s 0810 So)elq e o4
jos3ues BonIELy ‘saelg

3/s [AA%e seyelg Jiy 1o} |oauod Aligels auonda
353 ‘sexeig

EI 0410 S[S8UM [jB U0 DISIYS Ishp axeig
pi2igs 3sng 3xesg

s €910 U2ea yYOO-056 NoAglL €
ssas1Ieg

00'€29% €610 'sq] 000°€e
DEC WNWLIUIULE 123K IRy

0065L$ [A4%9) 'sq1 00021
PFEC) WWiUill IIU0ss ISy

000vL$ €CcLo alneN-89997 ‘due-0yg
AQIBULSHY

ON 101D Jayy uo-urds/m salIp di-QYv xipueg
sadig ny

suopdQ sisseyn
00°€92°L0LS 90l aseg jonpold
BIISHO0H sjuswwo JeAng NS uondo uondo

€

Jobusssed £/

(z oseyd Z2-1207) leuojuarucy
sewoul 2/ AajeA emeddiy)
LOSZ-8S08Y IN dMm L uouliD

SAY SSBD 0Z161
sjooyog Asjjep emaddiyp

WV 62:6 220Z ‘¢l 4dV
Ggz/ L# 99dg - Hoday uosuedwo) aoud

Buiseyaind sng uebiysiy

Apueng

jonpoid
Aobsien jonpoid
SajoN

uoneziuebip bHulAng




3/s

00'86%

3/S

00'56%

00'29%

00'S¥$

00'56%

VN

00'05.%

00ZL$

0oviLS

00'08Z%

00'5.5$

ON

O/N

O/N

00°26%

/s

00°19%3

/s

3/s

OMN

VN

00vet$

/s

ELS

00°962%

00ZLO'LS

00's$

/s

00'58L%

00'898%

ON

3/s

OMN

VN

3/s

oo'ozes

s

00'GeLS

/s

4/'s

=S

3/s

s

00'06%

/s

O/N

/s

00'8.¥%%

00°L16$

3/s

/s

/s

/s

a's

00'25€$

c6ed

oicd

oecd

[ASTA: ]

o6ld

0419

09id

lslg

LS¥O

0G€0

0Ze0

SLeo

o0led

00eD

0620

0820

§920

0920

LG20

Jesy Apog-pld ‘Je1eaH

Buiyore
1o0g 43pML (3N

Joop tealje s|puey g deig
da1g uonEnI2Ag ‘X3

{ O} ¢ Wl ssealo)
mopuia A>usBisuwiy IRIE

Aeib sepm
AOLIDIUT ‘SO0

yams yo jno A1epeq ppy
YSHMS 10 33 Asened

euUUUE oIpel J9qgnu 9|giXa[d
QuusIuY

wijsAs Jojuo JyBY e ppy
wi93sAS Josuow 3BT Y

|89)s sssulelsS

sdi3g 8isIiv

suondQ Apog

S9|ILU pajuwunJeal ¢
papusIXs ‘AjURIBA,

yl|e pehey
uoru By ‘saydimg

|[saum Buuaa)s Buidooss|a],
Buirs=3s

Buneo2 Aelds uoisouooue yue) jon) Buljoord 1sny
Buljocid ysny

sjepad Jojeleleooe pue ayelq ejgeisnipy
sige3snipy ‘sjeped

N0 pue apIsul Yoe|q Pa1e0d Ysiuy S|8syM
s[saym Juieg

uoposajold YUBIDISAO [BULBY ]
fuipiels ‘I0LCH

sjgqewiwelbold
|oajuol quswebeue 2PL

sybipeay Guisues oy
swybipeay

wiefe a[gipne WM JO1EDIPUL JUB|I0aD) MO
{aubuz) afexded UORBIUDWINIISUT {{d

e [osalp uojeB-0Q| O} esealoy]




000ZL'L$
0092%
00551$
Bl

ars

WIN

IN
00'szeS
Js
00°2€%
00281$
00'8e$
3IN
00958
00'S6%
(00goyd)
s

N

OMN

00°LLE$

00'9612%

00°002$
00'SHL$
Q087
s
0082+%
s
00°022%
00°1+9%
00°ges
00°€5T$
00°ts$
s

s

00 ¥S$
(00°zevd)
38

s

el

00'¢6€$

00/€L$
/s
00vres
s
00'115%
00'1€$
00°555$
s

N
00°€€Z$
s
00Zrs$
s

ElS

{00 202%)
/s

/s

s

00'6£€$

0694
089d

99d

0599

Lv9d

Ssvod

§¢9d

Giod

5099

sesd

08sd

G.G6d

gGed

FARS|

§2sd

lesd

£8vd

agvd

SG¥a

ovvd

Leya

(¥ AD) (ess Jod) Junow 100y 400,68
(v :A) (jess Jod) Junowu Jooy ‘piensgies NN
JULRIISIY PRYD ‘SIeEg
1594 ULB |/M SR Jle ‘[euonen
5,i3A15¢] 1298
S0E|q Jej} pajuied
Sp1s ‘ssyses
apis;o g apisul ‘Buneos feids UCISOLCO-QUY
omasls ‘Buljocdd 1508
Sloop Jolsul I
Buiyoosy 150d
opisul WalsAs yd o0 ‘g0 ‘olpet WJ/INY
WaISAS SSRIRDY UGN ® SIpRY
BaIe S BAUP U] 921n0s Jemod Jjor-Z |
asanesg famoed
aueylsnAjod 'alUM
100y ‘Juted
snq [in} ‘Buyjied paelopsd
WBISAS UOBINPSY SION
suLle [99)s ssouIalS
BWAY SMSIAIEDY ‘SECA2IN
MelA Jlids ‘palesy ‘slowal ‘ST MalA Uadp 00soY
MBIALEDY “SI0L13M
swile |89]S SSaUIElS
Sty MBIASSOLT ‘SI0JLI
pajeay ‘41 Xep-aAg ‘0osoy
FMBIASSCID ‘SICLIN
JouW pajesy oy Jowl |
AT ‘2OLAE
o0€ X .9 Sjgegsn(pe 3o0l-anaT
wBISAS JOII0
(epeiBumop) sqng uaboleH
Butuies peayiaas suybrl
LasAs yoayo Wb
ropreyxy 1ybry
10sIA W6y Jsusey pesylien)
losiA 4B
300jq @uIbus UO SAjeA 81BD07]
SAjRA LIG-INYS ‘eiB3R

nLg 000’08




= [ ® £, ®, 3
00°295°GLE$ 00°80Z°¢ZS$ 00°7L9Pees lejol pueio
00°295'61e$  00°80Z°€Ze$  00'VL9'peE$ ©3ld Ejol
00°681°S0L$  00°9S2°20L$  00°8ES'LLLS @2Ud Hun
JSUEI] JSOMPIRy pUEgjioq ¥I1S¥o0H
(cooL$) £91.0 Jo aoeyd U] ssuaneq YOO 0822 AZL LEDD LEOL (€)
000$ abieys oN ssepjoydny
000% (£9.29) WbIT @37 Bugoss esind signod Wb~ oedsuel) AUQ oI
00'8.% oqginy ||qeLEA Uilm axe1d 1sneux3 [eife) sujwwng
00°0¥2$ Buiquind JojeIpey [991S SSAlUIB)S
00°/91% Buiguun Juej00D [09]S SSeUIBlS
00°0% afieyO ON Jojuow fA Jeuoz
000% ofeyo oN Auelep Jeak-, uosly
00619% Bugeooiapun Apoaqiepur) PR YSEIoD
00'0% plepuejg-jamdals JemoT pue Jooq souelus Jo By sybT a3
00.8.2C% uoRe|BISy} BISWED UOISIAOL
00'v¥6$ uonefesy| oipey Aem z €9
0003 abieys oN ydw g/ 0} peads 09 108
suondp J9ee(
00°681°G0L$ 00°9¢.°0L$ 00°61.°901$ 99Ld painbyuo)
O/N 00'1€% 00'5L% 0/.84 pajun %8¢ ‘pasedws]
iEEM ‘PCHUIAR
00°G.% 009L% 00°L2$ Z8.4 JOAUP puUYaq JBILE] UO PAUNON
ysnod o6sscss
00°/G1$ 0000L$ s 1824 MOPUIM USBS SIBALD JI9A0
230y S,43A(44 usnsedwol sEea03s
{00°05¢%) {0051£9%) (00°282%) €9.4 Auo oy ‘suby @37 1098 ‘000, Sedsuel]
sieubls way doig
s 00°0v€$ 0022% zs.4 Bupioed [eleWw-ucu/m pess) ajqged
pessy daig
JIN B 3/s ov.ga js91 Bupioey opelojo) 193l Isniy
sBeX22d 291A385 242ADS
ON OIN ON rAWA:| aniq }bIeng
sajon riaBusssed ‘syess
(0006.%) (00°002%) (00 155%) €0.8 oojq a1y ejeled
Hoelg 84 ‘saeag
VIN Y/IN 002LL'L$ 6694 (¥ A1) (ees Jod) Unow Jool ,6¢ 'DES 98 UAS




REGULAR MEETING April 18, 2022

F.6

6:30 p.m.
MEMORANDUM
Approve Transportation Routing System Contract Mr. Sederlund
RECOMMENDED MOTION: “That the Chippewa Valley Schools Board

of Education approve Transfinder for a three year contract for an improved GIS
map bus routing, navigation, field trip management, and parent notification
system for a total cost of $155,667. This contract also includes software licenses,
upgrades, and hosting services; in addition to data and project management,
training, and professional route implementation services.”

RATIONALE: Aggressive pricing was obtained through the
1GPA national cooperative bid. In accordance with State law and the Board
Policy for Cooperative Purchasing (#6440), cooperative purchasing enables this
aggregation of purchases from schools nationwide in joint ventures that
maximizes value for each dollar spent.

The 1GPA pricing was reviewed and approved by the Transportation and
Business Offices. Funding for the initial $85,438 cost will come from the 2022-
2023 General Fund budget for the system implementation, and then 2023 — 2025
General Fund for ongoing subscription and hosting services.




Contract, Software License & Hosting Agreement

Prepared for

Chippewa Valley Schools
19120 Cass Avenue
Clinton Township, Mi 48038
1GPA Contract No. #18-01PV-03

Prepared on 4/1/2022
by
Matthew Egan

Transfinder
440 State Street
Schenectady, NY 12305
Phone: 800-373-3609
Fax: 518-377-3716

This document is your Transfinder® Software Contract & Software License Agreement. It is a contractual agreement
between Transfinder and Chippewa Valley Schools. It describes your rights and liabilities as they pertain to the use of

your Transfinder Software System. To expedite this purchase, sign, fax, and mail this entire agreement, along with a
purchase order, to Transfinder.

This contract expires on 3/

This is a non-transferable and non-exclusive Contract between Transfinder and Chippewa Valley Schools (Licensee).
This Contract is subject to the specified terms and conditions for use of the program, product, optional features, and
related materials. This Contract applies to any enhancements or improvements to which Chippewa Valley Schools
may be entitled. This pursuant to the price terms described below. The provisions of the Contract include:




|. TRANSFINDER SOFTWARE SYSTEM TOTAL COST — THREE YEAR AGREEMENT

Routefinder PLUS includes:

« Single User Software License Routing and Scheduling System

+  GIS Map Conversion for Macomb County

* Tools for route overlap analysls, Stop Sequence Optimization, and
Policy Analytics

+  Parents/Subscribers can choose when to be alerted:

View historical events for today, yesterday, this week, last week
*  Track only student’s bus in real-time
»  See Trip path and stop information (based on settings)
s Hosting by Amazon Web Services Included
*Stopfinder GeoAlerts customers will require a Transfinder approved
GPS hardware provider.

+  Eligibility Assessment & Walk Zone definition 1 310,595 33,350 $3,518
»  Driver Certification Functionality
»  Field Trip resource tracking, cost calculator, billing, invoicing, &
reporting
» Hosting by Amazon Web Services Included
Additiona! Routefinder PLUS Licenses
»  Hosting by Amazon Web Services included 5 312,975 34,500 34,725
Satellite Imagery Service
»  Adds a satellite layer to Routefinder Included Included Included
Attendance Boundary Planning
*  Manage School Attendgnce Boupdarles Included included Included
¢+ Assess school zone changes for impact on students, grades, and
school bus routes
Tripfinder
. Browser-bas‘ed Field Trip System, Site License wi'th Unlimitfzd users $9,000 43,000 $3,150
¢ Includes online requests & approvals, cost tracking, reporting, etc.
*  Hosting by Amazon Web Services Included
GPS Connect
» Integration with an approved Transfinder GPS Hardware Partner
»  Conduct Comparative Analysis — actual vs planned routes 88
o  Analyze on/off path, early/late stops, missed/unplanned stops, and | Vehicles 310,860 $4,400 34,620
more
e Hosting by Amazon Web Services Included
Stopfinder GeoAlerts
»  Send electronic invitations to parents and guardians for easy
onboarding process
e Two-way communication with registered parents and guardians
{subscribers)
« Define Geo Alerts for buses
e Notification based on Enter or Exit GeoAlert Zone 88
*  Pickup, Drop-off, School or any locations defined by user Vehicles $8,448 $8,448 $8,870




Wayfinder with Zonar ZPass Integration

Navigation

»  Turn by Turn voice guidance

» Speedometer and smart map zoom

»  Accurate electronic route sheets for trips created in Routefinder
+  0On demand navigation

Resource Substitution

+  Driver can identify which vehicle will be utilized for a trip 88 $10,560 $10,560 $11,088
Attendance Users
» Calendar-based schedules
«  Auto attendance using Zonar Z Pass RFID readers
* Driver interaction
»  Skip stops before or during navigation or manual take attendance
«  Hosting by Amazon Web Services Included
Wayfinder App for Zonar approved devices, hardware not included
Transfinder Hosting Services powered by Amazon Web Services (AWS)
» Hosting includes database server, application servers, storage, and
data maintenance Included Included Included
» Hosting Service Is due with initial purchase and is included in the
future Hosting Service
Project Management
» Dedicated Project Manager assighed through Project Completion I
) . ) ncluded
+  Manages Transfinder resources to meet Licensee's goals
*  Project Manager will assist through 1st fall opening
Data iManagement
» Data Engineer will create a custom import process for automating
data updates with the Student Information System Included
+  GIS Engineer will review available County GIS data with Licensee
and convert GIS data for use in software
Online Training
»  Online Training timeframe begins on first completed training date 12 Included
* Dedicated Trainer conducts Weekly Online Sessions Months
s Trainings conducted with Customer’s Maps and Student Data
Professional Services - Route Implementation Services
s See Attachment A for full Statement of Work
e Transfinder Staff will input current regular education bus runs using
route sheets and data provided by customer
« Transfinder Staff will work with district staff to verify route sheet 230 Runs 325,000
accuracy
* Transfinder Staff will process student data geocoding and map
editing to support the initial route input
Technical Support & Software Updates
*  Unlimited Online Technical Support
» Software updates and upgrades Included
e  Access to Transfinder Community client resources portal for
documentation, training videos, webinars, and report library
Implementation, Training, and Professional Services Pricing $25,000
16GPA Discount -52,000

INITIAL SYSTEM COST:

d

X—-—-
Initial here

$85,438




ANNUAL SERVICE FEE FOR SUPPORT
AND SOFTWARE HOSTING SERVICES:

B
X

Initial here

This fee is due upon the anniversary
date of the initial software activation.

Included

$34,258

$35,971




Chippewa Valley Schools

Pupil Transportation Department
19120 Cass Ave.
Clinton Twp., Ml 48038
(586) 723-2160 - FAX (586) 723-2161

E-mail: mwilliams@cvs.k12.mi.us

To: Scott Sederlund, Assistant Superintendent Business & Operations
From: Mahlon Williams, Director of Transportation
Subject: New Routing Software

Currently we use VersaTrans for our routing systems, Triptracker for our field trips, E-Link for the mobile
Parent App, and Onscreen for stop information (all components of Tyler Technologies). CVS has used
VersaTrans for the last 20 plus years and at the time it was head of the game. Now, because of the bus
driver shortage and the hourly changes needed with routing, Versatrans has become outdated for the
current transportation needs of the District.

In doing an intensive study with various routing platforms including our own, it’s my recommendation
Transfinder would be the best system to allow our department to systematically operate in full capacity.
Here are a few reasons why we should make the change.

Storage

VersaTrans is a server based, single-database system, using one screen performing one action at a time.
The system is extremely cumbersome with hourly changes in bus routes. Transfinder is a cloud-based,
multi-database, multi-screen system, having the ability to perform muitiple actions at one time. Multiple
databases can be used for half-days, PSAT schedules, and a driver shortage schedule (by combining
certain routes automatically). We can save these databases and use at a moment’s notice, allowing
everyone to instantly be on the same page.

Operating System

VersaTrans must communicate with Zonar, then to Onscreen, then to E-link to be able to track the bus
stops and work in the Parent App. Currently, we have a 4-minute delay because the system is using a
triangle formation communication style. In addition, the staff must use two different platforms for this
action to take place. Transfinder is already linked to Zonar and provides LIVE information throughout
the system. Any bus changes, route changes, or driver changes, are reported instantly to everyone, as
the system is operating in real-time.

Mappin

VersaTrans uses address range map data, which sometimes puts houses in the wrong locations.
Transfinder uses County mapping which coincides with the 911 emergency map data which provides
more accurate house and stop information.

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION It is the poticy of Chipp Valley not to discrimi on the basis of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender, age, disability, height,
weight or marital status in its p services, activities, or employ . Inquiries related to iscrimination policies should be directed to: Civil Rights C: i , Assi peri
of Human , Chipp Valley s Admini: jon, 19420 Cass Avenue, Clinton Township, Mi 48038 Phone: 586-723-2090 / Nondiscrimination inquiries related to disability should be

directed to: Section 504 Coordinator, Director of Special Services, {same address) Phone: 586-723-2180




Chippewa Valley Schools

Pupil Transportation Department
19120 Cass Ave.
Clinton Twp., M 48038
(586) 723-2160 - FAX (586) 723-2161

E-mail: mwilliams@cvs.k12.mi.us

Student Tracking

Both VersaTrans and Transfinder will give the District the opportunity to implement student scanning,
which will allow LIVE student counts on buses and in the event COVID-19 returns, contact tracing.
However, VersTrans student scanning is extremely expensive compared to Transfinder.

In summary, after evaluating multiple different bus routing systems, it is my recommendation that the
District move to Transfinder, which is a more robust, real time system to meet the new routing needs of
the District.

Thank you,

Mahlon G. Williams

NOTICE OF NONDISCRIMINATION It is the policy of '“ P Valley Schools not to discrimi on !he basls of race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, gender age disability, henght
weight or marital status i m |ts servu:es , or iries related to pollmes should be directed to: Civil Rights C
of Human pp Valley | i ion, 19120 Cass Avenue, Clinton Township, Mi 48038 Phone: 586-723-2090 / Nondiscrimination inquiries rela(ed to dlsablmy should be

directed to: Sectlun 504 Coordinator, Director of Special Services, (same address) Phone: 586-723-2180




G. From the Community

H. Union Communications




Administration Reports

J. Curriculum Updates




K. Of and By Board Members

L. Executive Session (8.b. — Student Expulsion Hearing)




M.  Executive Session (8.b. — To Consider Student Discipline)

N.  Adjournment




